March 2021

Dear Senior,

In cooperation with many sponsors, the State College Area School District is proud to present these local scholarships and awards.

We hope that you will apply to those scholarships and awards that are appropriate for you.

The application process is now online so please follow the instructions on page 5 and 6 for any of the Part I or II Common Scholarships indicated by (C) after the name of the scholarship.

Part I Scholarships are selected by a committee of teachers, counselors and administrators who convene in May to review scholarship applications and to select the recipients.

Part II Scholarships are selected by the organization offering the scholarship/award. There are also some Separate Scholarships (S) in Part II that require you to complete a separate application and return/email it to the Counseling Office.

The recipients will be announced at the Virtual Senior Awards on Tuesday, June 1, 2021.

Deadline for Scholarship Application is Tuesday, April 6, 2021

Good Luck.

Sincerely,

High School Counselors

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I SCHOLARSHIPS	PAGE
Joan Virginia Almquist Scholarship	7
The Bisbee Project Scholarship for Service	7
Boalsburg Fire Company Memorial Scholarship	8
Bon Bon Fund	8
Eugene R. Brooks Memorial Scholarship	9
Kyle Russell Callahan Scholarship	9
Donald W. Carruthers Jr. Memorial Scholarship	10
Centre County Bar Association Award	10
Centre County Sports Hall of Fame Scholarship	11
Martha W. Fleming Memorial Nursing Scholarship	11
Mary Foster Award	12
The Fullington High School Service Awards	12
Harris Township Lions Club Award	13
Thomas G. Haugh Memorial Scholarship	13
Melissa Kirsten Heydenreich Memorial Scholarship	14
Richard Jones Vocational Scholarship of the	
State College Rotary Club Downtown	14
Alice Jordan Scholarship	15
Kiwanis Club of State College Award	15
Little Lion Scholarship	16
C. Morris Lutz Memorial Scholarship	16
Robert Michael Marciniak Memorial Scholarship	17
Hogan and Grace Markle Scholarship	17
Maroon and Gray Scholarship	18
Dianne Maser Memorial Scholarship	18
William G. and Karen K. Mastin Family Scholarship	19
Anne Heather Meredith Scholarship for Mathematics,	
Chemistry or Architecture	19
Mt. Nittany Medical Center Scholarship	20
The Next Step Scholarship	20
Nittany Leatherneck Detachment Semper-Fi Award	21
Virginia Dale Ricker Scholarship	21
Annette and Charles Rohrbeck Award	22
Jeremy T. Sente Memorial Scholarship	22

Roy D. and Kathryn K. Shoemaker Scholarship	23
Helen J. Small Memorial Award	23
The Brian Spackman Memorial Scholarship	24
South Hills School of Business & Technology	
Excellence & Community Service Award	24
State College Area High School Alumni	
Association Award	25
State College Lion's Pride Scholarship	25
Jerome Tanner Memorial Scholarship	26
University Woman's Club Award	26
Brenda Jo Van Tries Memorial Scholarship	27
Catherine Ye Memorial Scholarship	27
PART II SCHOLARSHIPS	PAGE 28
Alley Family Scholarship (C)	29
Alpha Fire Company Awards (S)	29
Dr. John L. Brown Memorial Scholarship (C)	30
Centre County Association of School Retirees (C)	30
Centre County Emergency Responder Scholarship ©	31
Centre LGBTQA Support Network Award (S)	31
Centre Lifelink EMS Sarah Dunlap Scholarships (C)	32
Clare Fund Scholarship for Performance Arts (C)	32
Clare Fund Scholarship for Visual Arts (C)	33
Donald E. Farber, Jr. Memorial Scholarship (C)	33
Karen Bruno Ganter Memorial Award (C)	34
Rudy J. and Annamae Labor Memorial Scholarship (C)	34
PSU Interfraternity Council Scholarship (S)	35
Colonel Gerald F. Russell Scholarship (C)	35
John & Janice Sherer Scholarship (C)	36
SPE Federal Credit Union Scholarship (C)	36
State College Area Education Assoc SCAEA Awards (C	37
State College Elks Lodge #1600 Grant (S)	38
State College Lions Foundation Fred Hoffman &	
Dr. William Thompson Jr. Leadership Award (S)	38
Virginia Higgins Suhey Scholarship (C)	39
Sweats 4 Vets Scholarships (S)	39
Rufus R. Williams Memorial Scholarship (C)	40
- ` '	

PENN STATE UNIVERSITY AWARDS	PAGE
Joseph R. Cardenuto Memorial Award (C)	41
Wilber Corl Memorial Scholarship (C)	42
McAllister Scholarship (C)	42
Rotary Club of State College Freshman	
Scholarship (C)	43
John Stuart Memorial Scholarship (C)	43
George S. Wykoff Scholarship (C)	44

PART I SCHOLARSHIPS/AWARDS

Common scholarships/awards recipients are selected by the Senior Scholarship Committee.

COMMON APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.

Please note the following:

IF YOU INTENTIONALLY ENTER FALSE INFORMATION, YOU WILL BE DISQUALIFIED FOR ALL SCHOLARSHIPS/AWARDS.

** All dollar amounts are approximate.

*** Juniors graduating early are <u>NOT</u> eligible for the scholarships/awards in Part I of this book.

*** Home School Students and Partner Students are <u>NOT</u> eligible for the scholarships/awards in Part I of this book and for some scholarships/awards in Part II.

Disclaimer: Be advised that the Online Awards Applications go through a third party provider, *The Centre Foundation*. If you are not comfortable with giving information to this third party provider please do not apply for these online scholarships/awards.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE COMMON (C) APPLICATION SCHOLARSHIPS/AWARDS

Students may access the online application for the scholarships/awards by signing into the State College Area School District website, www.scasd.org. In the upper right corner, choose the State College High School under Select a School. You can access the scholarships through the Announcements or under Site Shortcuts click on Counseling Office Website.

Now click on Senior LOCAL Scholarships & Awards from the left menu.

To apply for Part I scholarships and any common applications (C) in Part II, you will create an account using the *Centre Foundation Online Awards*Application Instructions. You will then sign-up for an account at the *Centre Foundation Welcome*Sign-In Page.

The "general application" questions will determine which scholarships you qualify for and will link you to the specific application questions for those scholarships/awards only. You will not be linked to scholarships where you do not meet the qualifications. Some of these awards will require additional materials (for example, letters of recommendation and/or an essay). Please provide all the information requested for each scholarship/award in order to be given maximum consideration for any scholarship/award.

ALL COMMON APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY <u>TUESDAY APRIL 6, 2021</u>. (Unless otherwise specified)

JOAN VIRGINIA ALMQUIST SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to a post-secondary school
- 3. Demonstration of positive character, self-discipline and motivation
- 4. Demonstration of positive academic record including coursework in Family and Consumer Sciences
- 5. Participation in choir and/or thespians
- 6. Demonstration of financial need

AMOUNT: \$500.00

THE BISBEE PROJECT SCHOLARSHIP FOR SERVICE

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Exhibits outstanding leadership and academic achievements
- 3. Demonstrates an interest in government and community improvement
- 4. Enrolling in the Army, Navy or Air Force ROTC programs or one of the nation's service academies.
- 5. If there are no applicants in the military, this may also go to a student majoring in nursing.

BOALSBURG FIRE COMPANY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of plans to attend a post-secondary institution
- 3. Recipient must be an active participant or the child/ step-child of an employee or volunteer in any emergency services (defined as Fire, Police, EMS, PST and/or EMA)
- 4. Priority will be given to dependents or members of the Boalsburg Fire Company

AMOUNT: \$1027.00

BON BON FUND IN MEMORY OF BONNIE HEEBNER WAGNER

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High Senior
- 2. A senior who has experienced the death of a parent

AMOUNT: \$556.00

EUGENE R. BROOKS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. State High student for a minimum of two years
- 3. Admission to Penn State University

AMOUNT: \$326.00

KYLE RUSSELL CALLAHAN SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of plans to pursue a degree in the healthcare field
- 3. Demonstration of character, compassion, and appreciation for life
- 4. GPA 3.5 or higher

DONALD W. CARRUTHERS JR. MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of being a well-rounded individual
- 3. Demonstration of good character, integrity, motivation, self-discipline, leadership

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$734.00 each (one male/one female)

CENTRE COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Demonstration of community activities or organizations involved in civic organizations or through projects and activities that benefit the residents of the student's hometown, region, county or state.
- 2. Excelled in English composition or grammar
- 3. Interest in American History

AMOUNT: \$300.00

CENTRE COUNTY SPORTS HALL OF FAME SCHOLARSHIP PRESENTED BY COSHOE IN COLLABORATION

PRESENTED BY CCSHOF IN COLLABORATION WITH ALLIANCE BANK

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Varsity Letter recipient
- 3. Major contributor to the team's success through playing time and leadership
- 4. Demonstration of a strong academic student
- 5. Demonstration of participation in school and community activities

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$500.00 each

(one male and one female)

MARTHA W. FLEMING MEMORIAL NURSING SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Intending to pursue a career as a registered nurse
- 3. Copy of acceptance letter to an accredited nursing program
- 4. A letter stating reasons for entering the nursing profession
- 5. Two letters of reference from a high school science teacher and school counselor
- 6. Financial need considered

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$1,598.50 each

MARY FOSTER AWARD

MADE POSSIBLE BY THE AMERICAN LEGION POST 245

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of plans to pursue post-secondary technical training (trade school, college, or university)
- 3. Pursuing training/education in the field of nursing, craftsmanship, building construction or other related area

AMOUNT: \$250.00

THE FULLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL SERVICE AWARDS

IN MEMORY OF MILDRED "TILLIE" FULLINGTON AND AERIAL FULLINGTON WEISMAN

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Accepted and planning to attend a college, university or technical/trade school.
- 3. Student must have sound attendance records.
- 4. Student must be active in 2 or more extracurricular activities (one relating to the arts or athletics).
- 5. Demonstrate commitment to active community service through civic, church, scouting or volunteer organizations.

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$1,000.00 each (one male/one female)

HARRIS TOWNSHIP LIONS CLUB SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Lives in Harris Township
- 3. Demonstration of community service
- 4. Pursuing a post secondary education

AMOUNT: \$500.00

THOMAS G. HAUGH MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

MADE POSSIBLE BY THE ESTATE OF BETTY J. QUARLES

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Planning to pursue a post-secondary education

AMOUNT: \$2,078.00

MELISSA KIRSTEN HEYDENREICH MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of financial need
- 3. Demonstration of community involvement
- 4. Interest in liberal arts education
- 5. Demonstration of strong academic achievement
- 6. Submission of a one-page essay on what makes you unique

AMOUNT: \$539.00

RICHARD JONES VOCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS OF THE STATE COLLEGE ROTARY CLUB -- DOWNTOWN

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of post-secondary plans to attend a trade/technical school
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. *Before the award is issued, a copy of a letter of acceptance from your trade/technical school must be submitted to the organization
- 5. Recipient must attend a Rotary Club meeting in order to receive the scholarship. The recipient will be contacted with the date and time

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$1,000.00 each

ALICE JORDAN SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of outstanding ability in science
- 3. Admission to a four-year college or university
- 4. Demonstration of positive character and leadership
- 5. Demonstration of interest and participation in social / community activities
- 6. Student must have at least one course in the Fine Arts and two courses in Physics or one course in Physics and one in Microbiology or Electronics with a grade of C or better in each
- 7. Demonstration of financial need

AMOUNT: \$400.00

KIWANIS CLUB OF STATE COLLEGE AWARDS

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Financial need considered
- 3. Plans to pursue a post-secondary education in either a 2 or 4 year program
- 4. Demonstration of community service
- 5. Demonstration of positive character and leadership
- 6. Submission of an essay describing your community service and what you have gained from your community service experience
- 7. Recipients will be invited to attend a Kiwanis dinner to share post high school plans in May.

AMOUNT: 5 Awards - \$1,000.00 each

LITTLE LION SCHOLARSHIP

MADE POSSIBLE BY THE CLASS OF 1969 IN RECOGNITION OF SHERDELL "PAT" SNYDER AND FRIENDS AND FAMILY OF EUGENE "SONNY" M. PEARCE

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of positive character
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Admission to a college/university
- 5. Preference given to a State High athlete

AMOUNT: \$245.00

C. MORRIS LUTZ MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Minimum GPA of 3.0
- 3. Intent to pursue a four-year teaching degree
- 4. Demonstration of financial need
- 5. Two letters of reference, one from a teacher, one from a community leader, attesting to character, citizenship, and leadership skills
- 6. Preference given to applicants from a single-parent family

AMOUNT: \$1,321.00

ROBERT MICHAEL MARCINIAK MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification as a member of the swim team
- 3. Demonstration of positive character and leadership
- 4. Admission to a four-year college/university

AMOUNT: \$523.00

HOGAN AND GRACE MARKLE SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. American citizen and resident of Centre County, PA
- 2. Free of any judicial encumbrance: any change in that status would negate any future benefits
- 3. Must have a C+ average for grades 9-12
- 4. Show excellence in speaking, reading, and writing in English
- 5. Demonstration of reasonable interest in extracurricular activities while in grades 9-12
- 6. Demonstration of continued interest in community affairs through church, government and other community activities
- 7. Judgment of selection committee that recipient will continue to contribute in a positive way to the community and country

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$2,185.00 each (one male/one female)

(Recipient may apply for an additional \$150.00 for each year of advanced study to a maximum of three additional years)

MAROON AND GRAY SCHOLARSHIP

MADE POSSIBLE BY:

WINIFRED AND EUGENE CLARK MEMORIAL FUND BROOKS CORL MEMORIAL FUND VIRGINIA MILLS MEMORIAL FUND

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to a post-secondary institution
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Participation in school and/or community activities
- 5. Preference given to elementary education, human services or family consumer sciences major

AMOUNT: \$382.00

DIANNE MASER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. History of a significant, physically-debilitating, chronic illness or condition
- 3. Planning to pursue a post-secondary education

AMOUNT: \$324.00

WILLIAM G. AND KAREN K. MASTIN FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High Senior
- 2. Pursuing a post-secondary education
- 3. First person in family to attend college

AMOUNT: \$837.00

ANNE HEATHER MEREDITH SCHOLARSHIP for Mathematics, Chemistry or Architecture

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating FEMALE State High Senior
- 2. Minimum GPA of 3.5
- 3. Student must have taken or is taking courses in math, chemistry or architecture
- 4. Accepted into a 2 or 4 year program in the area of math, chemistry or architecture

AMOUNT: \$280.00

MT. NITTANY MEDICAL CENTER SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Accepted into post-secondary studies in the healthcare field
- 3. Minimum GPA of 3.0
- 4. Demonstration of a strong academic student
- 5. Demonstration of active involvement in school or community activities that promote or provide healthcare to the citizens of Centre County

AMOUNT: \$500.00

THE NEXT STEP SCHOLARSHIP IN MEMORY OF MICHAEL DAVIS MATTIL

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. From a working class family
- 3. Planning to pursue post-secondary technical training at a trade such as South Hills, Penn College, or CPI

AMOUNT: \$3,060.00

NITTANY LEATHERNECK DETACHMENT SEMPER-FI AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Student has enlisted in the United States armed forces, enrolled in a military academy, or has been accepted in a ROTC program at a university (preference will be given to a student selecting the United States Marine Corp)
- 3. Student must be an outstanding person as demonstrated through involvement in community service and good moral character (including high personal values, honesty, integrity and respect for others)
- 4. Student has earned the respect and support of his/her teachers and faculty

AMOUNT: \$100.00

VIRGINIA DALE RICKER SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Student has attended SCASD public schools for at least three years
- 3. Identification of interest in teaching English literature or composition at the middle school, high school or college level
- 4. Demonstration of positive achievement
- 5. Demonstration of financial need
- 6. Submission of a resume and writing sample
- 7. Submission of one letter of recommendation

AMOUNT: \$350.00

ANNETTE AND CHARLES ROHRBECK AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Pursuing post-secondary studies in the field of education at Penn State
- 3. Minimum GPA 3.0
- 4. Demonstrated interest in extracurricular activities

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00

JEREMY T. SENTE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstrated positive academic achievement in school
- 3. Positive civic spirit through participation in sports or extracurricular activities in school and/or the local community
- 4. Has committed to a post-secondary educational path in culinary arts or hotel/restaurant management

AMOUNT: \$1,472.00

ROY D. AND KATHRYN K. SHOEMAKER SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University to pursue study in the field of agriculture
- 3. Demonstration of positive academic record
- 4. Demonstration of positive character/leadership

AMOUNT: 2 Awards – \$13,000.00 each (approximately)

HELEN J. SMALL MEMORIAL AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of community volunteer service
- 3. Demonstration of commendable character
- 4. Submission of one or more letters of recommendation from community service agencies

AMOUNT: \$1,207.00

THE BRIAN SPACKMAN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

MADE POSSIBLE BY: THE BRIAN J. SPACKMAN MEMORIAL FUND

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of plans to attend a post-secondary institution
- 3. Recipient must be an active participant or the child/ step-child of an employee or volunteer in any emergency services (defined as Fire, Police, EMS, PST and/or EMA)
- 4. Priority will be given to dependents or members of the Boalsburg Fire Company

AMOUNT: \$1027.00

SOUTH HILLS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY EXCELLENCE & COMMUNITY SERVICE AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of positive academic achievement in school with a GPA of 3.0 or better
- 3. Demonstration of community volunteer service
- 4. Demonstration of commendable character

AMOUNT: \$250.00

STATE COLLEGE AREA HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High Senior
- 2. Participation in school and/or community activities
- 3. Demonstration of leadership
- 4. Demonstration of positive academic achievement

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$500 each (one male & one female)

STATE HIGH LIONS' PRIDE SCHOLARSHIP

MADE POSSIBLE BY: CLASS OF 1977 LOLEADA B. SCHEFFLEY MEMORIAL FUND

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of positive character
- 3. Diligent, good academic student
- 4. Demonstration of financial need
- 5. Demonstration of leadership
- 6. Preference given to a student who participates in the high school bands and/or vocational education
- 7. Involvement in extracurricular activities

AMOUNT: \$276.00

JEROME TANNER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of academic excellence
- 3. Demonstration of artistic expression
- 4. Pursuing post-secondary studies in cinematography

AMOUNT: \$2,079.00

UNIVERSITY WOMAN'S CLUB AWARD

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of positive academic achievement
- 3. Demonstration of participation in school and community activities
- 4. Attending Penn State University

AMOUNT: \$500.00 Credited to student account at

PSU Barnes & Noble Bookstore

BRENDA JO VAN TRIES MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Demonstrated desire and aptitude to excel in a technical, trade or business school
- 2. Acceptance to a technical, trade or business school
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Intended to support a student who does not necessarily have a high GPA
- 5. Preference will be given to those students who actively participate in alcohol awareness and education programs such as SADD, etc.

AMOUNT: \$1,417.00

CATHERINE YE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Minimum GPA of 3.50
- 3. Worked on the Yearbook or School Newspaper or was a member of the Debate Team
- 4. Involved in Arts & Science classes at State High
- 5. Submission of an essay discussing your leadership in a classroom (maximum of 250 words)

AMOUNT: \$500.00

PART II SCHOLARSHIPS/AWARDS

Part II scholarships/awards recipients are selected by local organizations, school department heads, or private individuals/families.

Check the Part II scholarships/awards for:

C after title = Common Application S after title = Separate Paper Application

If the scholarship/award has a (C) following the name it is included in the online application. - same as Part I scholarships.

If the scholarship has an (S) following the name, <u>you will need</u> to complete a separate application. These applications* must be returned to the Counseling Office by the deadline.

SEPARATE APPLICATIONS ARE AVAILABLE ONLINE & IN THE COUNSELING OFFICE (Rm E150) FOR PICK UP

DEADLINES

COMMON APPLICATIONS: **APRIL 6, 2021** SEPARATE APPLICATIONS: **APRIL 6, 2021***

*Exceptions: Alpha Fire Award and Sweat 4 Vets Scholarship are due April 1st.

ALLEY FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High Senior
- 2. Excelled in earth science, environmental science, or related science classes or clubs
- 3. Planning to pursue a post-high school program in one (or more) of the fields of earth science, geoscience, environmental science or a closely related field

AMOUNT: \$1,179.00

ALPHA FIRE COMPANY AWARDS (S)

Made Possible by: Musser Memorial Fund Martha Ross Memorial Fund

REQUIREMENTS: Separate Application Required by April 1st

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Identification of plans to attend a post-secondary institution
- 3. A child or step-child of an *Active* or *Life* Member of the Alpha Fire Company
- 4. Applications due to Alpha Fire Company by **April 1st**

AMOUNT: \$1,500.00 each (to as many qualified applicants)

DR. JOHN L. BROWN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating senior from Bellefonte, Bald Eagle, Penns Valley or State College High School
- 2. Provide your high school mathematics coursework and grades
- 3. Explain your passion for mathematics and your intended career path
- 4. Provide a letter of reference from a teacher, counselor, and/or coach who is familiar with your academic goals and achievements

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00 (multi-district)

CENTRE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL RETIREES SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. For a graduating vocational student who intends to enroll in a post secondary school (at least a two year program)
- 2. Must have maintained at least a "B" average in all vocational courses
- 3. After the first two criteria, preference should go to a student with the greatest financial need
- 4. Student should have demonstrated leadership ability within the school community

AMOUNT: \$1,500.00 (Multi-district) SCAHS in 2022-23

CENTRE COUNTY EMERGENCY RESPONDER SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Centre County resident
- 2. Volunteer or become a volunteer for a Centre County-based Fire Company, Police, EMS for at least 3 months before next fall. Junior volunteers also qualify.
- 3. Scholarship recipients must remain on active duty through the end of academic scholarship year.
- 4. Applicants must be accepted into a post-secondary program at CPI or South Hills School of Business & Technology or The Phlebotomy Institute of Central PA.

AMOUNT: \$2,500 per academic year (multi-district)

CENTRE LGBTQA SUPPORT NETWORK AWARD (S)

REQUIREMENTS: Separate Application Required

- 1. Specific post high school plans or intention to go to college
- 2. Active in the LGBTQA community
- 3. One page essay outlining personal background, interest in serving the LGBTQA community, how this community has impacted the student personally, future vision for the LGBTQA community and how the award funds would be used
- 4. Two letters of reference/recommendation focusing on student involvement with the LGBTQA community

CENTRE LIFELINK EMS SARAH DUNLAP SCHOLARSHIPS (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Demonstration of ranking in upper 50% of class
- 3. Admission to health-care-related school
- 4. Demonstration of financial need
- Priority will be given to active LifeLink members or dependents of an ambulance attendant or Life Member of Centre LifeLink EMS

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$809.00 each

CLARE FUND AWARD FOR PERFORMANCE ARTS: DRAMA, MUSICAL THEATRE, OR DANCE (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High or Delta Program senior
- 2. Submission of the scholarship common application
- 3. Include a resume of performances
- 4. Brief statement of goals (intending to major in performance art is not required)
- 5. Two-minute audition video submitted to LE ARTSmart teacher by April 6th

CLARE FUND AWARD FOR VISUAL ARTS (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High or Delta Program senior
- 2. Submission of the scholarship common application
- 3. Brief statement of goals (intending to major in art is not a requirement)
- 4. Portfolio of five (5) works of your art brought to the High School Art Department by April 6th.

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00

DONALD E. FARBER, JR MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Documentation of participation in varsity sport
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Admission to a post-secondary school
- 5. Submission of a brief paragraph stating "The best lesson I have learned from my participation in sports"

KAREN BRUNO GANTER MEMORIAL AWARD (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Commendable academic achievement
- 3. Enthusiastic, dedicated, compassionate, and a positive attitude
- 4. Demonstration of loyalty for SCAHS and the community
- 5. Participation in school and/or community activities
- 6. Financial need considered but not required
- 7. Submission of a one-page essay on how you have demonstrated the qualities described in item number 3

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00

RUDY J. AND ANNAMAE LABOR MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Must be newly enrolled and attending South Hills School of Business & Technology next Fall
- 2. Applicant must be accepted into a full time specialized associate degree program at South Hills School of Business & Technology
- 3. GPA of 3.0 or higher
- 4. Graduating senior from Bellefonte, Bald Eagle, Penns Valley or State College High School

AMOUNT: 10 scholarships at \$7,000 each

(award money will be applied toward the cost of tuition and books - distributed over 6 terms)

PSU INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL SCHOLARSHIP (S)

REQUIREMENTS: Separate Application Required

- 1. Graduating State High male senior
- 2. Minimum GPA of 3.0
- 3. Attending Penn State University next Fall (Pledging to a fraternity at PSU is **NOT** a requirement)
- 4. 500 word or less essay (see application)
- 5. Provide PSU ID#

AMOUNT: 5 Awards - \$500.00 each

COLONEL GERALD F. RUSSELL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating senior from Centre County School District
- 2. A child, grandchild, brother, or sister of a U.S. military veteran
- 3. Demonstration of leadership in community, school, and/or religious activities
- 4. GPA of 3.0 or higher
- 5. Submission of a statement including any activities where you showed leadership or gave back to your community and explain your need for this scholarship, what your career goals are, and how this scholarship will benefit these future plans and goals
- 6. Demonstration of financial need
- 7. Letter of reference from an adult that can attest to student's leadership qualities

AMOUNT: \$3,000.00 (multi-district)

THE JOHN & JANICE SHERER SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating High School senior from any Centre County high school.
- 2. Attending Schreyer Honors College at Penn State University at University Park next Fall.
- 3. Other Considerations:
 - a. Financial need
 - b. Female in STEM major (preference not requirement)
 - c. Community Service
 - d. Number of AP courses credited to college
 - e. Extracurricular activities

AMOUNT: Varies (multi- district)

SPE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Available to high school seniors from Centre County, Huntingdon, or Mount Union entering **CPI** or the **Huntingdon County Career and Tech Center**
- 2. Financial hardship may be considered
- 3. Other considerations: extra-curricular and volunteer activities, grades/GPA, and career goals

AMOUNT: 3 @ \$3,000.00 (mulit-district)

STATE COLLEGE AREA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (SCAEA) AWARD (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Documentation of enrollment in an elementary/secondary education program (*copy of acceptance letter is required)
- 3. Submission of high school transcript
- 4. Submission of two teacher recommendations

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00

STATE COLLEGE AREA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (SCAEA) AWARD (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Black, Indigenous or Person of Color
- 3. Documentation of enrollment in an elementary/secondary education program (*copy of acceptance letter is required)
- 4. Submission of high school transcript
- 5. Submission of two teacher recommendations

STATE COLLEGE ELKS LODGE #1600 GRANT (S)

REQUIREMENTS: Separate application required

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Documentation of class rank in top 20% (GPA 4.3 or above)
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Essay (200 words or less) see application
- 5. Two letters of reference

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00

STATE COLLEGE LIONS' FOUNDATION (S) FRED HOFFMAN AND DR. WILLIAM THOMPSON JR. LEADERSHIP AWARD

REQUIREMENTS: Separate application required

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to recognized post-secondary institution
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. Documentation of GPA

AMOUNT: 3 Awards - \$1,000.00 each

VIRGINIA HIGGINS SUHEY SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating senior from a Centre County School District
- 2. Accepted into a two or four year post-secondary program
- 3. GPA of 3.25 or higher
- 4. Demonstration of financial need and have a household income of under \$60,000

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00 (multi-district)

SWEAT 4 VETS SCHOLARSHIP (S)

REQUIREMENTS: Separate Application due April 1st

- 1. Graduating State High Senior (Multi-district awards)
- 2. Child or sibling of a veteran or currently enlisted in the military yourself (DD214 of military relative required)
- 3. Demonstration of financial need preferred
- 4. Submission of high school transcript (Counseling will include transcript)
- 5. Proof of acceptance in post-secondary institution (copy of acceptance letter is required)
- 6. Short essay required
- 7. Application due in Counseling Office by April 1st

AMOUNT: \$1,000.00 (multi-district)

RUFUS R. WILLIAMS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to a recognized post-secondary institution
- 3. MUST reside in Patton or Halfmoon township
- 4. Recipient must attend a Patton Lions' Club meeting in order to receive the scholarship. The recipient will be contacted with the date and time.

AMOUNT: 2 @ \$1,000.00

STUDENTS APPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING SCHOLARSHIPS MUST BE COMMITTED TO ATTEND PENN STATE UNIVERSITY

(MUST HAVE MADE A DEPOSIT AND COMPLETED THE FAFSA)

Demonstration of Financial Need is determined by the filing of the FAFSA.

All dollar amounts are approximate.

JOSEPH R. CARDENUTO MEMORIAL AWARD (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University's College of Health and Human Development or College of Education
- 3. Demonstration of community/volunteer service
- 4. U. S. citizenship
- 5. Provide PSU ID#

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$500.00 each

WILBUR CORL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to the College of Agriculture Sciences at Penn State University
- 3. Demonstration of positive academic record
- 4. Demonstration of financial need
- 5. Demonstration of positive character/leadership
- 6. U.S. citizenship
- 7. Provide PSU ID #

AMOUNT: \$1,979.00

(May change to 2 Awards - \$989.00 each, depending on pool of applicants)

MCALLISTER SCHOLARSHIP (C) (OPEN TO ALL CENTRE COUNTY SCHOOLS)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University
- 3. Demonstration of financial need
- 4. U.S. citizenship
- 5. Provide PSU ID #

AMOUNT: \$375.00

ROTARY CLUB OF STATE COLLEGE FRESHMAN SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University as full-time student
- 3. Demonstration of superior academic record or promise of outstanding academic success
- 4. U.S. citizenship
- 5. Provide PSU ID #

AMOUNT: 2 awards - \$1,000.00 each

JOHN STUART MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University
- 3. Documentation as a strong academic student
- 4. *Submission of a paragraph explaining future plans
- 5. U.S. citizenship
- 6. Provide PSU ID #

AMOUNT: \$370.00

GEORGE S. WYKOFF SCHOLARSHIP (C)

REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Graduating State High senior
- 2. Admission to Penn State University
- 3. Demonstration of being a strong academic student
- 4. Renewable for 4 years, provided students maintain eligibility
- 5. U.S. citizenship
- 6. Demonstration of financial need
- 7. Provide PSU ID #

AMOUNT: 2 Awards - \$6,500.00 each